MEETING ANNOUNCEMENT

California Academy of Sciences
designates a meeting of its
Board of Trustees on
November 21, 2024 at 11:00am
as a public meeting.

Please reach out to
mhapgood@calacademy.org if
you would like to participate in

this virtual meeting.



From: Michelle Hapgood

To: Board of Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Attn: Clerk - Notice of Public Board Meeting - California Academy of Sciences
Date: Monday, October 21, 2024 3:31:02 PM

Attachments: 11.21.24 - Public Board Meeting Notice.pdf

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

Greetings, Ms. Calvillo.

Please post the attached Notice of Public Board Meeting for the California Academy of
Sciences. Thank you.

Kind regards,
Michelle Hapgood

Michelle Hapgood

Executive Assistant and Liaison to the Board of Trustees
California Academy of Sciences

T 415.379.5149

mhapgood@calacademy.org

www.calacademy.org
Facebook | Twitter | Instagram

We regenerate the natural world through science, learning, and collaboration.
Learn more at calacademy.org.
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